CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

S rymrm—— Transportation Board

TO: TRANSPORTATION BOARD DATE: SEPTEMBER 6, 2017
FROM: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WARDS: 1 & 2

SUBJECT: RIVERSIDE TRANSIT AUTHORITY (RTA) — DOWNTOWN RIVERSIDE STOP
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PRESENTATION

ISSUE:

Receive a presentation from the Riverside Transit Authority (RTA) regarding their Downtown
Riverside Stop Improvement Project.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Transportation Board (Board) receive and file the RTA presentation.

BACKGROUND:

At the request of the new Chair of the Transportation Board, RTA will provide the Board with
information regarding current and future projects within the City.

DISCUSSION:

RTA will provide an overview of the agency’s Downtown Riverside Stop Improvement Project
including their new Rapid Link service and University of California Riverside (UCR) Mobility
Hub Project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no cost associated with this presentation.

Prepared by:  Gilbert Hernandez, P.E., T.E., City Traffic Engineer
Approved by:  Kris Martinez, Public Works Director

Attachment: Downtown Riverside Stop Improvement Project Presentation



